ORBAY
COUNCIL ""'
Wednesday, 4 March 2015

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 12 March 2015

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Addis .
Councillor Doggett
Councillor Brooksbank

Working for a healthy, prosperous and happy Bay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Kay Heywood, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207026
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(i)




LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

1. Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

2. Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

3. Minutes (Pages 1 -5)
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 5 February 2015.

4. Declarations of interests

(a) To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(b) To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

5. Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

6. An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Rutland (Pages 6 - 35)
Hotel, Daddyhole Road, Torquay TQ1 2ED
To consider an application for a Premises Licence in respect of
Rutland Hotel, Daddyhole Road, Torquay TQ1 2ED.

7. Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a (Pages 36 - 75)
Premises Licence in respect of Waterside Holiday Park,
Dartmouth Road, Paignton TQ4 6NS
To consider an application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in
respect of Waterside Holiday Park, Dartmouth Road, Paignton TQ4
6NS.

(ii)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
5 February 2015
- Present :-

Councillor

Councillors Addis, Bent and Ellery

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Addis was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 8 January 2015 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a New Premises Licence in respect
of Las Iguanas, Unit 4, Abbey Sands, Torquay TQ2 5FB

Members considered an application for a for a New Premises Licence in respect of
Las Iguanas, Unit 4, Abbey Sands, Torquay TQ2 5FB.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation

The Police Representation in 18 December 2014
relation to the Licensing
Objectives ‘The
Prevention of Crime
and Disorder’ and ‘The
Protection of Children
from Harm.’

Public Protection Representation in 24 December 2014
relation to the Licensing
Objective ‘The
Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

Interested Party Representation in 23 December 2014
support of the new
Premises Licence.

Page 1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 5 February 2015

Members noted there had been no additional Representations received from any
other Responsible Authority or any other Interested Party.

The Chairman agreed to additional time to be allowed for the Oral Representations
with a flexible limit of 20 minutes to ensure all parties could put their case forward.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

The Applicant’s Solicitor The Applicant’s Solicitor outlined the
application, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded
to Members questions.

The Police The Police outlined their
Representation, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded
to Members questions and advised of
proposed conditions.

Public Protection The Public Protection Officer outlined
their Representation, as set out in the
submitted documents and responded
to Members questions and advised of
proposed conditions.

Members noted that in the Oral Representations of the Public Protection Officer
and the Police Representative, that the Applicant had been advised to consult with
the Responsible Authorities, but had submitted the complete application within 24
hours therefore only allowing a very small window of opportunity for consultation
and suggested that the Applicant had failed to consult adequately prior to the
submission of the application, as per the Licensing Statement of Principles, Torbay
Council 2011, Section 3 Page 15.

Additional Information:

The Applicant’s Solicitor provided colour photographs and presentations for
Members, which had been circulated to them by e-mail prior to the meeting, which
outlined the Las Iguanas Brand and ethos.

An e-mail between the Applicant’s Solicitor and the Public Protection Officer was
also circulated which outlined proposed conditions.

Members noted that the Police had proposed seven conditions, as per Appendix 3
of the submitted report. The Applicant’s Solicitor confirmed that conditions 2, 3, 4
and 7 had been agreed and that Public Protection had proposed two conditions,
as per Appendix 4 of the submitted report.

Page 2



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 5 February 2015

Decision:

That the application for a New Premises Licence in respect of Las Iguanas, Unit 4,
Abbey Sands, Torquay TQ2 5FB be granted as applied for, subject to the following
conditions.

Those proposed by the Police with the following amendments to conditions 1, 5
and 6 to read:

1. On any Friday and Saturday night that the premises remain open for the
sale of alcohol after midnight and then closes after 0030 hrs between 1
April and 30 September, SIA door supervisors shall be employed on the
premises from 2300 hrs until close, at a ratio of 1 supervisor per 100
customers. This condition shall apply on New Year’s Eve and Bank Holiday
Sundays.

5. All drinks must be served in toughened, strengthened, polycarbonate or
plastic glasses after midnight. On any Friday and Saturday night when the
premises remain open for the sale of alcohol after midnight, no alcohol shall
be served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person
shall drink after midnight. This condition shall also apply on New Year’s
Eve and Bank Holiday Sundays.

6. No under 18’s shall be permitted on the premises after 2300 hrs. Those
under 18 on the premises between 20.00 and 2300 hrs shall be permitted if
accompanied by a responsible adult who is taking a table meal. An
exception to under 18’s being permitted on the premises after 2300 hrs
shall be to attend a pre-arranged private function in the company of a
responsible adult and where the premises are closed to the public.

Amendments to Operating schedule under the heading ‘General — all four
licensing objectives’ to read:

All front of house staff shall receive in-house training around the sale of
alcohol. Such training will be written in to a programme of ongoing review
and shall be made available to a responsible authority on reasonable
request.

Amendments to Operating schedule under the heading ‘Protection of children from
harm’ to read:

All front of house staff shall through in-house training be made aware of the
law regarding the refusal of service to any person who is drunk or is
underage and how to seek an approved form of photographic identification
from anyone who appears to be underage.
Additional conditions to read:
8. Patrons in the outside area consuming alcohol, shall be seated at all times
after 2300 hrs.

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 5 February 2015

9. After midnight patrons using the outside area shall be seated at tables
directly next to the external wall of the premises.

10. No Regulated Entertainment shall be permitted after 11pm.
Reason for Decision:

Having carefully considered all the written and oral representations, Members

resolved to grant the licence as decided; having been satisfied that the imposition
of the proposed, amended and additional conditions would alleviate the concerns
raised by the Police and Public Protection and promote the Licensing Objectives.

In coming to this decision, Members had careful regard for the type of premises
that the Applicant sought the licence for, the location of the premises being directly
under and in close proximity to residential and commercial residential properties
and that raised by the Responsible Authorities orally at the hearing and in their
written representations.

On balance Members had regard to the operational use of the premises as a
commercially viable business but felt that it could not permit that applied for by the
Applicant after midnight without appropriate conditions in place to prevent the
Licensing Objectives being undermined.

Notwithstanding the assurances given by the Applicant’s Solicitor as to why this
operator did not require the usual conditions expected of a licensed premises,
Members did in noting the close proximity of the residential premises and the out
of town location, have regard to their local knowledge of the area and that
historically this location had been a cause of concern for the Police, due to it being
a thoroughfare for those staying at nearby commercial residential premises.
Therefore without the additional and amended conditions being in place where this
premise is to open and sells alcohol after midnight, there was in their mind a real
risk of the Licensing Objectives being undermined if there was no SIA Door
Stewards present at times stated in their decision.

In prohibiting regulated entertainment after 2300 hrs, Members gave due
consideration to the Council’s Licensing Statement of Principles 2011 and noted
that the Applicant had failed in their application and in that orally presented by their
Solicitor during the hearing, to sufficiently demonstrate how they will protect
residential premises in close proximity to their premises from public nuisance.
Given that residential premises were directly located above the premises,
Members resolved that this condition was appropriate.

In prohibiting under 18’s from the premises, as stated in their decision, Members
resolved that this was appropriate as neither the Applicant’s Solicitor nor the
application made mention of a designated family dining area. Without this and no
condition which restricted the sale of alcohol to those taking a table meal, gave
rise to a concern for Members that under 18’s would potentially be exposed to
behaviour that would be detrimental to the Licensing Objective which seeks to
protect children from harm.

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 5 February 2015

In concluding, Members noted that whilst the Applicant has 38 other premises,
they had not operated in Torbay previously and having been told by the Police at
the hearing that Torbay has a higher rate of alcohol related incidents to that of
Plymouth and Exeter, Members resolved that it was appropriate to put in place the
conditions they had, given that being applied for.

Chairman/woman

Page 5



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY
COUNCIL ity

Briefing Report Public Agenda Item: Yes
No:
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in

respect of Rutland Hotel, Daddyhole Road, Torquay TQ1 2ED

Wards Affected: Wellswood

To: Licensing Sub Committee 12" March 2015

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208124

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating
Schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(if) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or

different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to

which the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;

(d) to reject the application.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party following the
determination of the matter.

Page 6



2.1

2.2

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises
Licence to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of
the relevant pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:

To provide Live Music (indoors) from 20:00 until midnight 7 days a week and
from 20:00 until 01:30 on New Year’s Eve. (Should the premises be granted a
licence to sell alcohol then live music would not be licensable between 08:00
and 23:00 where there is an audience of 200 people or less).

To provide Recorded Music (indoors) from 10:00 until midnight 7 days a week
and from 10:00 until 01:30 on New Year’s Eve.

To provide anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music,
Performance of Dance (indoors), from 20:00 until midnight 7 days a week and
from 20:00 until 01:30 on New Year’s Eve.

To provide Late Night Refreshment (indoors) from 23:00 until midnight 7 days a
week and from 23:00 until 01:30 on New Year’s Eve.

The Sale of Alcohol (on the Premises) from 11:00 until midnight 7 days a week
and from 11:00 until 01:30 on New Year’s Eve.

To be open to the public from 08:00 until 00:30 7 days a week and from 08:00
until 01:30 on New Year's Eve. To be open to residents 24 hours a day 7 days a
week.

A copy of the plan of the Premises is shown as Appendix 2.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as relevant Representations have been received. The Licensing Authority is
also satisfied that the Representations have been received within the
appropriate time scale, have not been subsequently withdrawn and are not
vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from Public Protection in relation to the
Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. This is shown as
Appendix 3.

We have received 6 Representations from members of the public in relation to
the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Public Nuisance”. These are shown
as Appendix 4.

There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Responsible Authority or any other Interested Party.

Page 7



2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision
(1) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(i) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify
a person as Premises Supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
(1) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.

Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,

and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.

Appendix 2 Plan of Premises.

Appendix 3 Representation from Public Protection

Appendix 4 6 Representations from members of the public.

Documents available in Members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 8



Agenda ltem 6
Appendix fORMB
ORBAY
COUNCIL -..-‘-‘-__‘-‘-'-'-/
Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

- - ~(Insert-name(s) of @applicant} - - o o
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

fWe RuTLAND  HOTEL (‘To(lczufw) LIMITED.

Part 1 - Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
RuTLnD HoTeEL | DADPYHILE Rom D, TORRUAY, DEVOM) .

Post town TORQUA Y Postcode TR AL 2 E_D
Telephone number at premises (if any) 0180 29%#550
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 20, 000

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * [l please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company IQ’ please complete section (B)
i. asa partnership [0 please complete section (B)
ii. as an unincorporated association or [ please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [l  please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [0 please complete section (B)
d) a charity [l  please complete section (B)

Page 9



Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM __ YYYY
NEANRARINN

When do you want the premises licence fo start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? FTT VT T

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

f OETACHED 29 BED ROOM HOTEL. WiMH A SouTH FACENG FRONT. AND A
LARGE CAR PARK TO THE WEST SipE OF THE PROTERTY. A BAR (£
SITLATED ON THE  GROUNY FLoOER - NEXT TO A LARGE FRaNT ANNENXE .,
To BE WSED Fok AmuFiEd music . [ SELF BufevEo ENTERTANERS ),
AL oF THIS IS 1N THE WMAN SULDinG .

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one l*
time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act
2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of requlated entertainment
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢}  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E}

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G}

 O0OKKDOOOO0

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or {9)

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 10




K

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fili in box I)

Supply of alcohal (if ticking yes, fill in box J}

<

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A
Plays Will the performance of a play take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors [

timings (please read

read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors O
7 Day Start Finish | tBoth O]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 11




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors 74

timings (please read read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon 30: 00| 00:00| Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 25500 04:00

Wed [20:00 | 00-.00| State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
{(please read guidance note 4)

Thur  |720:00 | DA 00

Fri 20 :00 | 00: 00D Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 26.00 | 00:00

NEW YeARS EVE (2D 100 — 0):30)
Sun  |70:00 | 00:00

Page 12




Recorded music

Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place M
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors
read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors !

Day Start Finish Both O

Mon (0 :00 | 0000 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

{Tue  10:.00 | 00:00

Wed 1000 | 00:00| State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | i0:00 | 0000

Fri 10:00 | 00:6n | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat o0 | 4000

NEW VEARS EVE
sun | ip:00 | 00:00 (16:00 — 01:20)

10

Page 13




Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

KARAOKE

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors g
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 1 70:00 | 0000 | guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
“Both 0
Tue 2n:00 | O0:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed |20:00 |00:00
Thur 28-00 | 00:00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
i descn_gtlon to that falling within (e), (f} or (g) {please read guidance
note 4)
Fi | 20:00| 00:00
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Z20:00 | 00:00} entertainment of a similar description to tha that falling within (e), (f) or
(g) at t different times to those listed in the cc column on the left, please
list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
20:00 | 00.0D NEW Vengs EJE
Znio0 — Ol 20
12

Page 14



Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors vl

timings (please read {please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6} Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both [l

Mon 2200 [00:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue i23:00 |00:00

Wed (7200 | D0 00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur 123100\ 00.00

Fri 73° 00 | 00\ 0o | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 123300 |00:00

NEW VEMRS EVE
sun 23:00 0000 23:00 — Ol 20

13

Page 15




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption - | On the

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises g

timings (please read

guidance note 6) Off the H

premises

Day Start Finish Both O]

Mon o6 | po:oo | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 4)

Tue |i1ipg | 04:0D

Wed fl:00 | 80:00

Thur  [{-p0 | DO:op | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri a0 | DO:00

Sat iaa | aoo New Yeaes EVE

fhi:pe — O1:20
Sun feigh | ao:00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as

designated premises supervisor:

Name VUONNE ZOE WALLEY
Address RUTLAND HOTEL . DAOOUHOLE RoAO  TDRAKAY , DEVON .
Postcode Teoa 2D

Personal licence number (if known)

PANOS T4

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

TORBAY COUNCLL

14

Page 16




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8).

N /A

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon Ing:00 |00:30
Tue |pg:00 | 00:30
Wed 103 30 | 00:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premiges to be open to

the public at different times from those listed in the column on the
Thur \fg-n0 | OO 30} left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
i 0800|0030

00:00 — 00:00 (KzsuoEms o.\u_y)
Sat 10800 | 00:30
NEW YEMR 08 :00 — 013D

Sun 19800 | 00:3D

16

Page 17




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

4 Al oRNEeTiVES
AND BY ATTENDING TRAINING PROGRAMWMES 1T WILL RAMSE duR AWRNEMSS .

FALL UNOER. oud RIS ASSESMENTS MADE oWk REGULAR BASIS.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

USE OF END 0F EVENING WIND DOWN PROCEDURE TWPLACE .

fice EPTANCE OF ACCREDITED PROOF OF AGE CARDS  AWATLEARLS |
TRAINIVG AND SUPERVISION OF STAFF, REGAROING LRIME PREUVEMNTION MEedsSunresd .
AWARENESL OF DESIGNATED AREAS TR THE faLE. R fomPSumPrnanl OF AlaHoL

L ANY Lmimons N PLAacE.
Peoviaion OF LITTER BiNS £ APZOUATE LIGHTIWSG 1W Puace Owrsuds FREMISES |

VG LEAENT 1IN LocAL councie. £ Pouncs cwne £ Plsol0sa Foam s .

¢) Public safety

*

AWAREAMLES OF SAFE CAPACITY oOF PEASoAlS BoTH INSIDE £ ourswie AREA .

W A Miamdm OCCUPANLY LIk,
BUELTS AND MEMBERS oF THE Pubuis S STAFF AWARE oF FIRE EvacuoaTion) PrRoceouds,

RY means of A <AFETY Baps WPol ARRIVAL

d) The prevention of public nuisance

MeAsugee TAKEN TO PReveaT NoIsE R [ ok viBidnon Flom ESLZAP NS THE PRERUISES .

MINTMAL AcTivny BETwezd (106 — &F:00 TO PREVENT DISTURRANCE. To RESIDENTIAL

D ELLIAMGS .
EFFECTWE WMEHLURES / MANPGEMENT ARRANGEMENTC  FoR CoLLECTIoN R DIKPRSAL OF

LITTER INPLALE .

e) The protection of children from harm

a & o

UNDE(L BEE CHILOREAN ALE NOT Peliuredy To LT ATTHE RAR OR BEHing THE =2aAg .
CHILDR2EA] MUST BE SUfeRUISED AT ALL TuMEs BY ThHE OPPROPRIATE PERSONS .

IT.D CHECKS (N PLALE TO 1DENTIFY wANeRn6E PERSANS ,UsiVb ALREED FoRMmS OF T.0.
TNAlRoPAIATE BeHaviouf MoniToriEn To PREVEMT CHILOREN FRE Bemc HARLMED .

16

Page 18



Torquay - Google Maps

Agenda’ttem 6
Appendix 2

T S T i (e | T ARt W

RUTLAND HOTEL . DADDYHOLE RCAD, ToRaudv,

Devon, TGai 1LeED

&

8 icE

Imagery ©@2015 Google, Map data ©2015 Google 10m

Page 19
file:///C:/Users/RECEPT~1/AppData/Local/Temp/Low/E41MRYRILhtm 20/01/2015



T00[J pUNOTTy”

FIYY SiHL W
—ITHOT W 4G NG UNSEWND)

N0 GNVILEIS

VA

I

9 wooipag g wooypeg (84)

i59) (sa)

o weg |1 _\;_II il
A ' Seea f

Yhd 4
] oadh b g2

ATI SISV FAr]
HIYH  ANIWAMNIGLIZLNG

LS sSnivas ]

)

0

\

72l

S~y
2yosn001]

:4\

JBYSINBUIXT Bl Lo .T\J
IouysMBUXT at 200 - m@

1suey 100G -(AG)

w . ﬁ 00jA8Q UBHQ) PioH 3498)F - muw

10 1123 S50/ WEOIE D)
1OPUN0S/101910 180K <Ha)

TBpUNOSADIO8IE eXOWS {SQ)




Wooy FMINL) NI OTIQHOIIY 20 (MOLLIWRS Jwio

.
N

e

TOO[] PUNOID) ToM0T]

o

e
!

5137 ey S|

o=z T ITL
MOINFT hYBRoL

‘PUOY  FITH BV

§ Omon awany IHL

wooy Suiua

00y Buitio

(s9)

& _\\\_

Uy

@

™ l

i@ =~ @
«g

M

~—

LD

f

@s) \\\_

waoy A

-
7

@)

wiooy E‘m‘m ur
89 @

o

L

e

Page 21

woaiyjeg 4 o

( sa N @@ om

d6ySNBUNT all WPMO A1 -

iaysinbuyXs edi-f Weo @
} woaipeg

JaysinBugxg a1 J51eA @;u

Jeubew 0000 .@

8aIABQ UBC() PIOH JH98IT @\rm@

o (e SseiD yeaig ,@

sepunogoeIsa 189 -Ha)
-

Jepunos/ioisled ouis {3a)

‘S A0

aqvsva uy




JOO[J puodas

A5 s
| v woapeg 4 6Z wooipag
/
il i —
510z f1or =1 (sg = . (sa)
(sd) ™
£Z woaipeg _;, \ A nwm_v [d]{a0) ]
N @ / %
\ - 9
P2 1 9L \ N : | s
B \ _.\.\ e AN
n\mm%_ s \s_ 1 N g woapeg RSN
hpnayelL 9 Xﬁfmmv (8a) \ nﬁ weg @
2 \ N " il —~, N’ 2
TALCH  PVETNG saeds joof | ‘r,.u\ (8q) o (sa) 9z woaipag N
) LI @
(<] LS, _ o
# g/uw._ i Auoojeg /,f. %
g
@ Joysinbup auf weod (4]
w7 Jaysinbugxg an4 zoD - w.m&
Jaubey Jooq -@cnm__,_
s9ieq usdo pIoH el - Ha3
104 180 S58(9) BT (D)
Jepunosy/iojoeied 1eat A@Mv
18pUNOg/I0j0Bjeg axows . W.JQ,..
5a;
wll‘]]l T D R i




SONC S W0 |

02T 174,
MOPAG PETTIYAL.
OMOY  ATIH K QT

TALOH  (1PPILNY)

JOO[J pumnox uy

\.\\\ \\\ﬂ g Al a2t \\ |Uﬁ / '
om om B am oM b
£€ woaipeg ££ woolpeg LE wooupsg 0F woospeg
TRIH ST9Seuely
J e A -
@) &9
1/ @ -
woopag

ujeg

tauiuatoy

Page 23




TOO[ JSTIq

91 woaipeg
S1MHE ST 5240 &9 s ook
61 woaipsg Yieg
. ; 21 woopeg |b|_ * (s9 A
wed T\ oM _\\ s @ —J [
\_\MI ¥} wooupag s Gl woaipeg L 9 _l/// 1/ @@w
woay k mmv
05z ToL NERR B & 2 o I T -
, ZQDN‘Q T*. iy @ uaufy \ \u! /:_.% Yieg
| | 53) ws g . |
FVIY A0HRPOY] | L] a < /| N o :

s
®

2ALH OMHTINY @ : . n.@ﬂm_v %) i
W 17 4 a2
= —fallle ® e I
& 71 e
|4 wooipeg iBg o toetpes @ M " .Agu\wm /A_
9 -
T om

k)

oysinbup i wao4 ()

sousIBUpEI @1 700 - £3

eudeyy 100G <)
eomeq uedQ ploH oujoels - @
E.ﬁu_____muaquxgEm :@

Jepunog/opelea 1wak <Ha)

Jepunogioloajeq axols @

Page 24




Agenda Iltem 6
Appendix 3

Memorandum

To: From . Community Safety
c.c Contact : Mr Karl Martin
c.C. Ext : 01803 208025
c.c My Ref : 1ZV SRU No: 214174
For the attention of: Mandy Guy Your

Ref

Date . 11" February 2015

Subject: Premises— Licensing Act 2003
Premises Name & Address: Rutland Hotel, Daddyhole Road, TQ1
2ED

a) I have no comments to make on the above application m
b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:
i) Prevention of crime and disorder O
1)) Protection of children from harm O
iii) Public safety O
iv) Prevention of public nuisance X

1. | wish to object to the above named application as | do not believe the application
promotes the licensing objective ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’.

2. The Rutland Hotel is situated on Daddyhole Road which is a mixed use area of area
of hotels, Coaching hotels and residential accommodation.

3. The premises has substantial land at the front of the premises which is included in
the licensed area for alcohol but the applicant has not applied for live or recorded
music outside.

4. The applicant despite advised by Licensing Officers before submission of the
application of the need to consult with all responsible authorities has failed to
consult with Environmental Protection as recommended:-

‘In order to reduce the risk of relevant representations and the cost and delay of a contested
hearing, applicants are strongly recommended to consult with the relevant Responsible
Authority...’

Licensing Statement of Principles, Torbay Council, 2011, s3 p15

Page 25



5. Torbay Councils Licensing Policy leans towards refusing an application beyond
11pm in a residential area unless remedial measures can be demonstrated:-

There will be an assumption however that Licensed Premises in residential areas, or where
there is proximity to residential properties, will only be allowed to undertake Licensable
Activities until 11pm unless detailed consideration and mitigation measures have been
proposed to address those concerns. A simple application with no supporting material can
be expected to be refused, where relevant representations have been received.’

Licensing Statement of Principles, Torbay Council, 2011, p37-38

6. The applicant has offered the following conditions as part of the operating
schedule:-

‘Measures taken to prevent noise & /or vibration from escaping the premises’

The applicant has not described what the measures they intend to take to prevent
noise breakout in any detail which is enforceable or suitable and proportionate. Are
we to assume this measures will included keeping doors and windows closed,
installing a noise limiter, considered appropriate ventilation etc? What about
management procedures for ensures staffs across shift patterns are aware of these
procedures?

‘Minimal activity between 11:00 — 07:00 to prevent disturbance to residential
dwellings’

Whilst this is reassuring this conditions does again eludes to the detail on how the
applicant will minimise disturbance. For example recorded music has been applied
for until midnight but will the volume be reduce after 11:00pm? What activities and
how will they be minimised?

‘Effective measures/management arrangements for collection and disposal of litter
in place’

This is not relevant mitigation measures for preventing public nuisance.

7. The Licensing Authority expects applicants to submit an operating schedule that
properly addresses the impact their application may have on their neigbours or their
surrounding communities, to ensure that each of the relevant licensing objectives

(i) Noise from patrons and regulated entertainment where premises are in close proximity to
residential properties and have a later opening time;
(iii) Public Safety matters for higher risk activities and one-off events.

Licensing Statement of Principles, Torbay Council, 2011, p13

8. The applicant has not convinced me the application has considered Torbay council
Licensing Statement of Principles. This is evident by the lack of clarity in how the
applicant is going to control noise nuisance arising from the proposed liensable
activities applied for. Specifically the applicant has failed to consider basic
management controls to prevent music breakout from the building.

9. | undertook a search of Torbay Councils database of noise complaints and | am
pleased to confirm the department has to date not received any noise complaints
from either residents or other business regarding the Rutlands Hotel. Though | am
encouraged | am concerned a representation received from a interested party has

Page 26



made reference previous occasions of their quiet peace and enjoyment being
affected by the activities of the Rutland. Notable during the period the premises did
not hold a licence.

10. It is the experience of Torbay Councils Environmental Health Officers generally
hotels cause few public nuisance problems. However without considered and
effectively implemented control measures a hotel can create noise nuisance as
readily as a regular public house.

11. With this in mind | do not wish to seek refusal of this application outright but would
respectively invite the members of the licensing committee to consider a range of
licensing conditions | suggest will mitigate my reservations and those of interested
parties whom have made separate representations.

12. If the members of the committee are so minded | suggest the following conditions
are applied to the license if granted:-

a. All doors and windows must be kept closed during regulated music and
performances of live entertainment or similar.

b. A written management scheme must be implemented to the satisfaction of the
Local Authority within one month of the granting of this application.

c. Noise from licensable entertainment shall not be distinguishable above ambient
noise 10 meters or more from the premises. This shall be assessed from the
street. However, should a complaint from a resident in the area be made steps
shall be taken to ensure that noise breakout is reduced to a level agreed with
the Local Authority and the residents.

d. A senior member of staff (manager) shall assess the impact of any noisy
activities on neighbouring residential premises at the start of the
activity/entertainment and periodically throughout the activity/entertainment to
ensure levels of noise have not increased.

e. The placing of refuse, such as bottles into receptacles outside the premises
shall not take place before 08.00hrs or after 22:00hrs

Mr Karl Martin
Public Protection Officer

Appendices

Page 27



13. Appendix 1.0 — Street view and Plan of the locality of the Rutland

Daddyhole Rd

Torquay, England

Page 28



Agenda ltem 6
Appendix 4

Licensing Dept.
Torbay Council
Town Hall
Torquay

4th February 2015

Premises License Application
The Rutland Hotel - Daddyhole Road Torquay

| write to comment on this application.

We have not experienced problems with public nuisance from noise emanating from this
Hotel as it has been operated for its guests up to the present time. There have in the past
been ongoing problems of noise from entertainment from another hotel until The
Environmental Health Dept. managed to bring that to an end last year.

If therefore the intention is for the Hotel to operate much as it has done in recent years, |
would not foresee problems arising from live and recorded music being on the Premises
License.

However , it seems that licensing the music is an addition to the license and the proposal,
as advertised, does not include any conditions to limit the escape of noise from live and
recorded music and karaoke into the neighbourhood. | feel that this must be addressed to
avoid the potential for public nuisance from live and recorded music. | feel that there
should certainly be a condition that no doors and windows in the bar/ballroom area are
open whilst the music is playing.

My other concern is licensing of the outside area. | would not anticipate any problems if
this is restricted to resident guests of the hotel but | firmly object to the possibility of a full
“on licence” which would allow the present owners, or a subsequent purchaser, to
effectively operate the premises as a “pub” open to non residents which, | feel, would be
wholly inappropriate in this location.

Therefore, | do not oppose the license_subject to it being limited to Hotel resident quests
only and with conditions to limit the egress of entertainment noise into the neighbourhood,
especially as the present license proposal provides for music on a nightly basis throughout
the year.

Please advise me if there is to be a Licensing Committee hearing to consider these
matters.

Page 29



TR

TORBAY COUNCIL

11 FEB 2015
C
Licensing Dept. M EIEI._SEEW
Torbay Council

10" February 2015

Dear Sirs,
Application for Premises License. Rutland Hotel, Daddyhole Road.

We are the owners of a house very close fo the boundary of the Rutland Hotel and are
writing in connection with their application for a Premise Licanse (or a variation of an existing
license) including live events and the sale of alcohol seven days 2 week up to 12 p.m

We are concemed at the extent of the application and the likelihood of it causing a public
nuisance, if sufficient conditions are not imposed preventing this. So please take this letter
as an objection on the grounds of prevention of public nulsance.

Daddyhole Read is a quiet, residential cul-de-sac, in a conservation area, with the Flains
and three small hotelsfholiday apariments (of which the Rutland is one) at the end of the cul-
de-sac. The unrestricted and unregulated ability of the Rutland to stage music events -
including Fve music, saven days a week up to midnight will inevitably lead to considerable
neise and disruption to the neighbourhocd, potentially well past midnight,

We are pariiculary concermed by the noise late in the evening, which we have heard before
from the Rutiand during the summer months, but have ignored as one-off events staged for
residents of the hotel, If non-residents were included we can assume they would park on
Daddyhole Road (as the Rutland car park is always full and it is where they park their
coach), or the Plain itself, so there would inevitably be considerable noise into the early
hours of the night from customers leaving the hotel (starting cars, slamming doors, saying
goodbye to friends eic.)- especially 2s alcoho! would be involved, This would cause a severe
nuisance to all neighbouring residents,

If the Committes is to grant this application, we would respectiully reguest that some thought
is given to potential conditions including the following;

1. Restricting decibel levels at its source.

2. Restricting the escape of noise (say after 10 p.m.) by preventing windows being opened
in the summer, possibly by requiring air-conditioning to be fitted.

3. A restriction on the number and status of people attending. Non hotel residents leaving
the hotel en-masse late at night in a guiet residential area is a particular concem.,

Page 30



4. A restriction from staging any such events on the front lawn of the hotel fronting the road
{as this may be intended according to the submitted plan). Staging such events, especially
late in the evening during the summer would lead to intolerable noise and disruption.

We do appreciate that operating small hotels is difficult and the need to attract income from
different sources is attractive. But we submit that the extent of the license applied for in
terms of times, frequency and pessibly numbers in what is substantially a residential area, is
disproportionate and likely to materially, adversely affect the amenity of the area.

Page 31



TORBAY COUNGIL ’
{2 FEB 2015 |

COMMUNITY SAFETY

The Licencing Officer
Licensing & Public Protection
C/O Town Hall

Castle Circus

TORQUAY

Devon TQ1 3DR

Dear Sir or Madam

This refers to the Application for Premises License at the Rutland Hotel in Daddyhole
Road.

[ 'write as a resident of Daddyhole Road to express my concerns with regard to the application to
alter the Premises License at the Rutland Hotel.

My main objection is based upon the prospects of a jarring and discordant change to what is
currently a tranquil haven bordering on the much loved area of Daddyhole Plain.

The proposal to allow live music events would have the potential to lead to considerable noise
and disreption to what is essentially a sanguine marriage of orderly run hotels and residential
housing.

The lack of Car Parking opportunities in Daddyhole Read can already be an issue and this would
be exaggerated by any additional traffic.

I realise that hoteliers have to generate revenue but the encouragement of non-residents to attend
music events would entirely change the mood and ethos and of the area and represent a drastic
and abrasive change for the area and would have the prospects of causing a public nuizsance.

I request that in reviewing this request the authorities will have regard to the current peaceful
characteristics surrounding the Rutland Hotel and will find sccordingly.

Page 32



COMMUNITY sareTy

13™ February 2015

Re: The Rutland Hotel Premises Licence Application

We wish to make a representation of objection to the New license application
for live and recorded music based on the criteria of it causing a public
nuisance.

we rve | - 2o

problems with noise on several occasions.

We moved into our property just over 2 years ago in December. One evening
during our first summer we went to bed and to our surprise could clearly hear
singing. We listened word for word fo a rendition of "Show me the way to
Amarillo’, as clear as a bell, followed by ‘Una Paloma Blanca’ then Elvis and
other popular songs. This disturbance happened on several nights and was
so noisy we are forced to sleep with the windows shut or use ear plugs. We
soon realised that as the rear of our property is backed by a cliff face any
noise projected from the hotel across the road hit's the cliff face in our garden
and is bounced into our home. We know it is the same for our next door
neighbours, If the councillors wish to visit our home to see the cliff face io
appreciate the sensitivity of the acoustics they are very welcome.

Additionally, during the summer we have had drinks glasses and botiles
thrown into our garden and have had a smashed glass in our driveway, whilst
we cannot say this comes from the hotel, it is the closest drinking
establishment to us. "

The flat roof extension of the Rutland where the music and drinking takes
place which we see from our windows, projects toward the road from the
original Victorian Villa. The extension has large windows and a French door
facing down the road toward our home and others in the road. It is therefore
wholly inappropriate for this extension to host any music as it inevitably
causes a nuisance. If we had known The Rutland was in fact trading without
this licence we would have lodged a complaint earlier. We note also that the
proposed licence would allow drinking and music to extend into the gardens
of the property this too would cause very serious noise nuisance for those
living in the vicinity. Also if The Rutland extended their service to the wider
public it would further add to the nuisance.

We therefore respectfully request that as this area is designated 93%
residential and the topography allows sound to travel and amplify no music
licence should be granted.

Page 33



TORBAY COUNGH

16 FEB 2015

COMMUNEEM

Re: The Rutland Hotel Live and Recorded Music, late night food and Supply
of Alcohol new Licence for inside and outside.

12" February 2015

We are very concerned that The Rutland Hotel has applied for a music
Licence and that this Licence covers 10 am to 12 midnight through Monday to
Sunday. We have in the past experienced noise disturbance from drunken
guests at the hotel when the Rutland has hosted party.

As this iz a mostly residential area and we have already experienced
problems we kindly request this Licence is not granted on the grounds it
would cause a serious public nuisance for the residents in this road.

| am sure my neigh r inter holiday would
also wish to object. Daddyhole
Road. They will be returning mid March but in their absence | would like to
register their probable cbjection and | am sure they will contact you fo confirm
on their return.

Yours sinceraly,

Page 34



17 FEB 205 g

COMMUNITY SAFETY | 15 February 2015

Re: The Rutland Hotel Application for New Licence for alcohol and music

We wish to raise the strongest abjection to the licence on the grounds of it
causing a public nuisance, in particular to any form of music and to drinks in
the grounds of the hotel and to any form of commercial activity after10pm.

We live in what is regarded a mostly residential area. Our property faces The
Rutland and noise, in our experience, travels across the road to us and to the
rear of our property where it is magnified by the cliff face. We have in the past
been disturbed by guests late in the evening who have clearly had too much
to drink, shouting and also by music when The Rutland has had
entertainment evenings. This is especially so in the summer when windows
are open and we are unable to sleep. We have also had a problem with
glasses and bottles chucked into our garden

We know there was a 10 year ongoing problem with The Devonshire Hotel
down the road after it was granted a licence by the council, causing a noise
nuisance for the residents. We respectfully do not want another 10 year
problem at this end of the road and we hope the council will feel the same.

If we had known The Rutland was trading without a licence over the past 4
years we would have raised an objection before.

We all pay high council tax bills in Daddyhole Road as it is classed in the
upper bandings as a desirable area fo live so we hope the council will protect
this mainly residential area from any further potential for public nuisance.

Yours sincerely,

Page 35



Agenda ltem 7

QRBAY _
ey

Briefing Report Public Agenda Item: Yes
No:
Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises

Licence in respect of Waterside Holiday Park, Dartmouth Road,
Paignton TQ4 6NS

Wards Affected: Churston with Galmtpon

To:

Licensing Sub- on: 12" March 2015
Committee

Contact Officer: Mandy Guy

Telephone: 01803 208025

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder” and “The Protection of Children from Harm”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations
and issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. These are either:-

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or

(b) reject the application in whole or in part.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is
altered or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at
the determination of the matter.

Page 36



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a
Premises Licence. Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1. Only the
relevant pages of the application are shown.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:-

To licence a new shop area being created inside the main building which is
found on the lower level of the Club House, for the Sale of Alcohol..

To allow the Sale of Alcohol on and off the Premises, including the new shop
area, from 08.00 until 01.00 7 days a week. The existing licence allows the
sale of alcohol on and off the Premises from 10:00 until 01:00.

To allow the premises to be open to the public from 08:00 until 01:30 7 days a
week.

To amend the following conditions on the licence: drinks not to be served in
glass bottles (Annexe 2, Prevention of Crime and Disorder condition 1 and
Annexe 3 condition 3); and Children not being allowed where intoxicating liquor
is sold without a responsible adult (Annexe 2, Protection of Children from Harm
condition 1.) Details are shown under section L of the application.

A copy of the current premises licence is shown in Appendix 2.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the
variation to the Premises Licence, as a relevant Representation has been
received from a Responsible Authority. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied
that the Representation was received within the appropriate time-scale, has not
been subsequently withdrawn and is not vexatious or frivolous.

We have received a Representation from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “The Protection of
Children from Harm”. This is shown as Appendix 3.

There have been no Representations received from any other Responsible
Authority or any Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is
Page 37



granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify

the conditions

(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

2.8  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court,
and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Frances Hughes
Executive Head Community Safety

Appendices

Appendix 1 Relevant sections of the application form.
Appendix 2 Copy of the current Premises Licence.
Appendix 3 Representation from the Police.

Documents available in members’ rooms
None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premise.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011.

Page 38



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 1

| JORBAY COUNCIL

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS Tlel 27 ) AN 2015

Application to vary a premises licence urder the Licensing

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the forth. If you are completing

this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that ¥ TSy insi g
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. © R?f@ﬁ]]ﬁ“%p gAF ETY

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'wWe PARK HOLIDAYS UK LTD

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises Heence number
700

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
WATERSIDE HOLIDAY PARK

DARTMOUTH ROAD

Post town PAIGNTON Postcode TQ4 6NS
Telephone number at premises (if any) 018063 812400

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 1“7{ Moo

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if different
from premises address

Post town Postcode

Page 39




Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate
Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? B Yes I No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? ‘D D MM

HEEEEEE

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy?
(Please see guidance note 1}  [[Yes X No

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)

APPLICATION IS BEING MADE TO ENABLE A NEW SHOP AREA BEING CREATED INSIDE
THE MAIN BUILDING WHICH IS FOUND ON THE LOWER LEVEL OF THE CLUB HOUSE -
SEE ENCLOSED PLAN.

WE ALSO WISH TO REMOVE THE CONDITION REGARDING DRINKS NOT TO BE
SERVED IN GLASS BOTTLES(Aanex 2 Prevention of Crime & Disorder Condition 1& Annexe 3
Condition 3). THE CONDITION iS TO READ “ALL DRINKING GLASSES IN WHICH DRINKS
ARE SERVED SHALL BE IN STRENGTHENED GLASS.”

ALL CURRENT LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES (ENTERTAINMENT) ARE TO REMAIN THE
SAME BUT TO ENABLE THE SHOP TO OPEN EARLIER WE WISH TO AMEND THE HOURS
OF OPENING HOURS & SALE OF ALCOHOL.

Please Note**** When the application has been granted we will be
surrending the current licence on the shop — number 772.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected {o attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to aftend:

Page 40




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful,

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
¢)
d)
¢}
f)

g

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within {e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of aleohol (if ticking ves, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 41

Please tick all that apply

O O 0ooOo004d.



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O

(please read guidance note

)] Off the H
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both X

Mon | 08.00 | 01.00 | Stateany seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
---------------------- guidance note 5)

Tue 08.00 | 01.00

Wed | 08,00 | 01.00

Thur | 08,00 | 01.00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
---------------------- supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 08.00 | 01.00

As previous

Sat 08.00 | 01.00

Sun 08.00 | 01.00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

Page 42




L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations {please read gnidance note 5)
to the publie

Standard days and timings
{(please read guidance note
7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 0800 | 0130

Tue 08.00 | 01.30

Wed | 08.00 | 0130

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
Thur | 9800 | 0130 please list (please read gnidance note 6)

Fri 08.00 | 0130

Sat 08.00 | 01.30

Sun 08.00 | 01.30

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

CONDITION 1LPAGE 13 UNDER THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM NEEDS
TO BE AMENDED FROM :

CHILDREN SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED IN ANY AREA BEING USED FOR THE SALE AND
SUPPLY OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR UNLESS ACCOMPANIED BY A RESPONSIBLE
ADULT
TO:

CHIEDREN SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED IN ANY AREA USED FOR THE SALE AND
SUPPLY OF INTOXICATING LIQUOR UNLESS ACCOMPANIED BY A RESPONSIBLE
ADULT EXCLUDING THE SHOP

and

CONDITION yi’REVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER, ANN‘JZX 2(pg 7) & CONDITION 3,
PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER, 3{pg 13) AMENDED FROM:

ALL DRINKING GLASSES IN WHICH D ARE SERVED SHALL BE IN

STRENGHTENED GLASS. NO DRINK SHALL BE SERVED IN A GLASS BOTTLE FROM
WHICH IT IS INTENDED OR LIKELY THAT A CUSTOMER SHALL DRINK.

T0:

ALL DRINKING GLASSES IN WHICH DRINKS ARE SERVED SHALL BE IN
STRENGHTENED GLASS.

Page 43




M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result
of the proposed variation:

a) General —all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ¢) (please read Zuidance note 10)

THE SHOP WILL FALL UNDER ALL THE CONDITIONS CURRENTLY ON THE PREMISES
LICENCE.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

¢) Public safety

d) The prevention of public nuisance

€) The protection of children from harm

Page 44






ﬁ HE. Y 20/ zlel N Bumeig v
as0 :Aqpexdous | JWS 4wl

~ ™)
N O D SPOOIS MMM DHR SO
08858€ 90T LDixey Xa883
BSRSAE 00ZLO0 [OL BOSIGIN 150

0s0]9 aJauIysnNY ¥L

o,

w @ oot-t | omos _ CL0T PqUOADN | 8180

-

.j

E._nx._voﬂ
G Sofes
usaraty) pelimjue pun doyg P uopd
PALIALUOS L) O SUO)|EIS)|E wunon_En_ 1 wefoid

SNG PO Uoreg ‘uoiubred
PEOY PIOJUE(] "S0L8E S0MYL
Aeg APPIOH epiRimlep oS

P AR SABPIOH Hed  :uelg

*Bujuonied yiompnls [UBLaY Ny W02 paloniSUoD
_ U 'PSIEO|PU| DISUM PAULID] B0 O} LUIOOY 210|S S MBN

ko]

[ —

eyt ths e

H
| i dOHS HOLLAZIRY
b
- 7
L 3 sy texs Ny vadaey
el @R i e
- _ﬂ_\ W s D , ._.\. _ .p _ (N

g Y00 | |
— — 1 4 | ot | oond
ceadt e e w
1— a __ FH0L5 OHE MW,
jA,\'\\
amis

- YT A ) L4 7
EER R L e G e e S

Page 46

AN




aso ElLE

:Aq payasity SAq umeng
[
torsem 31N sAepljoH slied
ey 0N Bupaeig
1Y @ 00L- )
olesg AuelD
200z Aenugay IVCOIPOCITE MMM BO8seo
:ojeg | 08OSBEA0ZLONEd X093
BSBYAE S0ZLOBL BBOID SO
FQAID QIBULET )

ue|d Bussuas)

WU VEN UL

udasg ‘uoiubley m
BOYI090 Do),

Hied AERIIOH G318 naafasg

NV1d 4C
N~

: n e
TONVULNT NI i i ‘
ik
i

il n
_ dey PR

oot o B b

3
..\-“

N

— -

@& YOOIHHOD @6 /I,

o

SN

R

RN

- i
*m«_ T —
m _
% _ HSOR

V72 Nij

m = _ @
74 | SLINCL o EIEETS)
ke SINAD N ]l AL/ 3avaav @m || suamviny
i@ _— 1T10L SAAVT -

\mn’ = mumm_u : o] &)

D CHE T

P 3 T

Crm e ln e AT § LT i ) 1y e e Sk {1 S e e et P

~ |




S ateR% % K <

DDGDDDDDDDDDDQ

GROUND FIL

Page 48




)W
DDD

R

(W

O

1Y

Page 49



LEGEND

ILLUMINATED FIRE EXIT SIGN

1 HR NON-MAINTAINED EMERGENCY LIGHT

HEAT DETECTOR

FIRE ALARM CALL POINT

WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER { 9Ltr)

B HEEE

FIRE BLANKET

Page 50




Agenda Item 7
Appendix 2

Llcensmg Act 2003 I |
Premises Licence - 700

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Licensing Section
Torbay Council

QREAY o e

COUNCIL . TORQUAY
C IR DEVON
TQ2 5EJ

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Waterside Holiday Park

Dartmouth Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 6NS. Telephone 01803 812400

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a performance of live music
- any playing of recorded music

- enterfainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for dancing

- provision of late night refreshment

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENGE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES.

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 7:00pm 11:00pm

New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight

New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music {Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight

New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G {Indoors)

Monday te Sunday 7:00pm 11:00pm

New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight

New Year's Day Midnight 11:.00pm
I. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 7:00pm 11:00pm

New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight

New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
J. Provision of facilities for dancing {Indoors}

Monday to Sunday 7:00pm 11:00pm

New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 |||||||||||||||m|mm|mﬂ|||||||| l" PLO700/30366 Page 10f 16



SR - ™

Licensing Act 2003 |
;P-"emises Licence

THE TIMES THE LICENCE. AUTHORISES. THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Bescription Time From Time To
J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors} continued ...
New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
L. Late night refreshment {Indoors)
Monday to Sunday 11.:00pm 1:00am
New Year's Eve 11:00pm 5:00am
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 1:00am
New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight
New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 1:30am
New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight
New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
These times relate to Reception and the Yacht Club. The site is open to residents 24
hours a day.

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUHBER‘AND EMAIL (WHERE RELEVANT). OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Park Holidays UK Ltd Coghurst Hall, Ivy House Lane, Ore, Hastings, Sussex, TN34 4NP.
Telephone 01424 751185

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE)
Park Holidays UK Ltd 2434161

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Andrew Mark BELLERBY Dawlish Sands Holiday Village, Warren Road, Dawlish, Devon, EX7 0PG,

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE -AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. SCDCPERS177 Issued by Suffolk Coastal

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 |||||||||mmmm "mm"““"“l"lﬂ PLO700/30366 Page 2 of 16



Licensing Act 2003 o | | -
Premises Licence 700

B o

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
20 February 2013

rnisdtyePse BT BB A S I SRDAn PLOTONA0366  Page 3of 16



' ™

Licensing Act 2003 =
Premises Licence

ANNEXES

ANNEXE 1

MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

1) No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
{a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence , or
(b} at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or hisfher personal
licence is suspended.
2) :_Evely supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
icence.
3) (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,

arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

{(2) Inthis paragraph, an irresponsible prometion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
simllar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in
a manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public
nuisance, or harm to children -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {(other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before
the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i} drink as much alcohol as possible {whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a
group defined by a particular characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual in
respect of alcoho! for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

{c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcoho! over a period of 24 hours or less;

{d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on -

{i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(iiy the likelihood of anything occurring or not cccurring;
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti social behaviour or to refer to the

effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

4) The responsible persen shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person into the mouth of another
(other than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

5) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
available.

6) (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age verification policy applies to
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of aleohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age {or such
older age as may be specified in the policy) to preduce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

7). The responsible person shall ensure that -

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 "l""” Immmﬂmlmmm"l PLO700/30366 Page 4 of 16



Licensing Act 2003 | | | ]
Premises Licence | 700 )

ANNEXES continued ...

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic
drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is
available to customers in the following measures -

(i) beer or cider: % pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 256 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

{b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

Additional Conditions Transferred from the Licence

1. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied otherwise than to:
i) Bona Fide residents and persons staying at Waterside Holiday Park.
ii} Management and other staff and entertainers performing at Waterside Holiday Park.
iiil} Bona fide guests of the above.

Restrictions transferred from the On Licence

The restrictions related to permitted hours do not prohibit:

{a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises;

(b) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohaol from the premises unless the
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel;

(c) during the first thirty minutes after the above hours the consumption of the alcohol on the premises by persons
taking meals there if the alcohol was supplied for consumption as ancillary to the meals;

(d) consumption of the alcohol on the premises or the taking of sale or supply of alcohol to any person residing in
the licensed premises;

(e) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered;

(f) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purpose of the trade or club.

(g) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is

carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty’s
naval, military or air forces;

{h) the taking of alcohol from the premises by a person residing there; or

{i} the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to any private friends of a person residing there who
are bona fide entertained by him at his own expense, or the consumption of alcohol by persons so supplied; or

i the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises to persons employed there for the purposes of the
business carried on by the holder of the licence, or the consumption of alcohol so supplied, if the fiquor (s

supplied at the expense of the employer or of the person carrying on or in charge of the business on the
premises.

Credit Sales

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 I""II"Ilmmnmﬂmlmmﬂ"“l" ||| PLOT00/30366 Page 5 of 16




Ve

Licensing Act 2003 | |
Premises Licence

ANNEXES continued ...

Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied unless it is paid for before or at the time when it is sold or supplied, except alcohol sold or
supplied:

{a) with and for consumption at a meal supplied at the same time, consumed with the meal and paid for together
with the meal;

(b} for consumption by a person residing in the premises or his guest and paid for together with his
accommodation;

{c) to a canteen or mess.

General

1. The Licence, and any Schedule of Special Conditions applicable thereto, shall be permanently exhibited in a
conspicuous position within the entrance or foyer of the Premises.

2. A copy of these conditions shall be displayed in a part of the Premises where it can be easily seen by all members of
staff.

3. There shall be affixed and kept in some conspicuous place on the door or entrance of the Premises an inscription in
one inch capital letters in the following words:-

"LICENSED IN PURSUANCE OF ACT OF PARLIAMENT FOR PUBLIC ENTERTAINMENTS"

4, No alteration, either permanent or temporary, whether in construction or rearrangement of any detail, or otherwise,
shall be made in the Premises without the consent of the Council. Plans and particulars, in duplicate, of such
alterations must be sent to the Council for approval and no work may commence until such approval is given. Such
consent will not be required for any work which is necessary for the efficient maintenance of the approved
arrangements and which will be carried out in accordance with these conditions and the Council's technical
requirements.

5. Notice shall also be given to the Council of any intention to carry out work necessitating the use of intemal or external
scaffolding, cradies or plant. If the Council shall so require, the Premises shall be closed to the public until the work has
been completed and the scaffolding, cradles and plant have been removed.

6. In the event of any Premises being closed for the purpose of effecting alterations, additions, repairs, or decorating they
shall not be reopened to the public unless and until the consent of the Council shall have been obtained. At least
fourteen days notice in writing to the Council shall be given by the Licensee of his intention to reopen the premises and,
in order that necessary inspections and tests may be made at the Premises by the Council, a clear interval of 48 hours
{not including Sundays and Bank Holidays) shall elapse between the completion of the building and its equipment in
accordance with the requirements of the Council and the date of proposed re-opening of the Preinises.

7. Except with the prior consent of the Council, no wark in connection with any alterations, repairs or redecoration in areas
occupied by the public or performers shall be carried out whilst the public are on the Premises.

8. Any consent under this Condition does not relieve the Licensee of any necessity to seek a variation in the terms of the
Licence where it is clear that such variation would be necessary as the direct result of the works carried out. eg.
Removal of walls between separate rooms so affecting the capacity of each.

9. If required by the Council, the Licensee shall at his own expense provide a certificate o the effect that the Premises
have been examined by a competent Technical Adviser (deemed to be suitable by the Council) and found to be
structurally sound for the purpose for which they are intended to be used. Such certificate shall include an inspection of
all ceilings and ornamenta! plasterwork. The certificate shall be renewed every five years or at any other time when
required by the Council.

10 A log book shall be kept upon the Premises in which shall be entered particulars of inspections required to be made
under, and compliance with Conditions. The log book shall be kept available and produced for inspection when
required by the persons authorised under these Conditions.

11. Any officer appointed for the purpose by the Council or any member of the Davon Fire and Rescue Service in uniform,

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 "I""” Immﬁm mmmm“l" I“ PLO700/30366 Page 6 of 16




(Llcensmg Act 2003 o f | _ N
Premises Licence o 7

ANNEXES continued ...

or a Police Constable, may at all reasonable times enter the Premises with a view to seeing whether the provisions of
the Local Government {Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 and conditions made thereunder have been complied with.

12, The Licence may be revoked by the Council if at any time the Licensee is convicted of any offence of using any place
for an entertainment other than in accordance with the terms, conditions or restrictions of the Licence.

13. The Council reserves the power after the grant, renewal or transfer of the Licence at any time to dispense with or
modify or relax any of these terms, conditions or restrictions, and to make such additional terms, restrictions and
conditions as they may deem requisite to meet the circumstances of any particular case.

14. Any application by a Licensee fo alter any of the terms, restrictions and conditions applicable to the Licence shall be in
the form prescribed by the Council and contain all information reasonably required by the Council to allow the
modifications to be considered.

15. Facilities and equipment suitable for the number of patrons and the type of event undertaken by virtue of the Licence,
shall be provided to enable first-aid treatment to be given prompily in the event of injury to patrons or staff.

16. A responsible member of staff shall be designated {o take charge of a situation, cali an ambulance and administer first
aid in the event of any patron or member of staff becoming badly injured or taken seriously ill whilst on the Premises.

17. In the event of any accident causing injury to any person or property within the Premises, the Licensee shall within 48
hours report the same to the Council and shall suppily any particulars in respect thereof as the Council may require. In
addition, the Licensee shall record any particulars in respect thereof as shall be required by the Council. {This
requirement is without prejudice to the Statutory Requirements).

18. The date on which any staff have obtained first aid gualifications or received refresher training shall be recorded and
kept with the log book.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. All drinking glasses in which drinks are served shall be on strengthened glass. No drink shall be served in a glass
botile from which it is intended or likely that a customer shall drink.

2, All spirits in the shop shall continue to be displayed behind the counter and to be sold only by way of counter service.
Public Safety

1. All parts of the Premises, including fittings, shall be kept clean to the satisfaction of the Council.

2. Suitable and sufficient sanitary accommodation shall be provided. All [avatories, wash hand basins, water closets and
urinals shall at all times be properly maintained in good order and repair, effectively cleansed, ventilated and supplied
with water and all necessary requisites. All doors leading thereto shall be suitably marked.

3. The Licensee shall take all due precautions for the safety of public, the performers and employees and, except with the
approval of the Council in writing, shall retain conirol over all licensed portions of the Premises. Any instructions given
by the Council regarding the safety of the audience or any other person present at the entertainment shall be put into
effect as soon as required.

4, The Licensee shall be responsible for compliance with these conditions and will be in attendance at the Premises
throughout the provision of any entertainment. Arrangements may be made for a responsible person, being not less
than 21 years of age, to be appointed in writing for the purpose of deputising for the Licensee in his absence. He shail
be assisted by a staff of attendants or stewards as required by these Standard Conditions and any Special Conditions
of the Licence.

5. The Licensee shall be responsible for ensuring that public entertainment is offered only within the terms, on the days
and within the hours more particularly set out in the Licence or other written notification to the Licensee. This shall
include the instigation of a scheme or procedure for ensuring that the maximum allowable capacity is not exceeded.

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 |||"||H||||"mﬂwmmm"|“"I“ PLO700/30366 Page 7 of 16




T ™~

Ll':- ensmg Act2003
P‘remlses Llcence

ANNEXES continued:..

Such arrangements shall include prowsmns whereby any authonsed offi cer of the Council or any member of the Devon
Fire and Rescue Service in uniform or a Police Constable can determine, without a physical count, the number of
persons on the Premises. Counting by means of a numbered ticket system including complimentary, guest or other free
tickets which at any one time for a single performance will indicate the maximum number of persons admitted into the
Premises may be substituted in place of counting machines. Such arrangements shall also include provisions for
ascertaining the number of persons present on different levels within the Premises if more than one is in use.

6. Throughout the time that the public are on the Premises, the following minimum number of stewards shall be provided:-
One attendant/steward for every 250 people on the premises.

7. A register shall be kept at the premises of all attendants on duty on each day that the premises are operating. Such
register to be entered with the name of the employee and the time that they commenced duty and the time when they
ceased.

8. Both the list and register shall be retained for at least twelve calendar months and produced on demand at any

reasonable time to an officer appointed for the purpose byt the Council, a member of the Devon Fire and Rescue
Service or a Police Constable. All such stewards shall, whilst the public are on the premises, wear the appropriate
photographic identity badge in a position where it can be seen and read.

9. In the event that the full number of required stewards is not available at any time, the premises shall be allowed to
open to the public an the basis that the capacity in such circumstances shall be reduced and shall not exceed 75
people to each available steward with a minimum of one to each fire exit. Whenever such arrangements shall have
become necessary, the register referred to above shall be annotated accordingly giving appropriate reasons for the
change.

10. Any person acting as a steward in any circumstances other than those outlined above shall have been given
appropriate instruction in Fire Safety and First Aid.

11. The exits in the Premises shall be clearly indicated and maintained to afford the public ready and ample means of safe
escape.
12. In all such premises where it is deemed necessary by the Council and the Fire Service, a diagramatic plan showing

clearly the escape routes and the seating pattern shall be deposited with the Council and a copy displayed within the
main entrance to the Premises.

13. All exit doors shall be kept unlocked and available for exit during the whole time that the public are on the Premises,
provided that any person leaving during a performance or exhibition may be directed to certain exits at the discretion of
the management.

13. Exit doors shall open in the direction of exit travel. Any doors which have been permitted by the Council to open
inwards shall be locked in the open position when the Licence is in force and the public are on the premises. The key
shall be removed to a safe place not accessible to members of the public.

14. All exit doors must, if fastened during the time the public are on the Premises, be secured during such time by
automatic bolts only, of a pattern to be approved by the Council and the Fire Service. Doors secured by such bolts shall
be clearly marked "PUSH BAR TO OPEN" in block letters not less that 20 mm. and preferably 50 mm. in height
immediately above or below the push bar.

15. All doors and fastenings shall at all times be kept in proper working order.

16. All exits shall be indicated by the word “EXIT" in plain block lettering not less than 125 mm. high placed above any
door or opening leading to any exit. This notice should be placed between 2 m. and 2.5 m. from the floor.

17. The word “PRIVATE" or the description of the room to which the door leads shall be painted in letters not less than 25
mm. in height on any door which is in view of the persons present and which does not lead fo an exit.

18. Exit routes shall be maintained free from obstruction at all times, and in parficular, no provision for hanging clothing or

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 ||||"mlmmﬂ m mmﬂl""lu ||| PLO700/30386 Page 80f16




- : N
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
ANNEXES continued ...
storing any article shall be made in corridors, passageways, gangways or exitways.
19. All floors, stairs and steps shall be maintained with non-slippery and even surfaces and any floor covering shall be so

secured and maintained that it will not ruck or be in any way a source of danger. Mats shall be sunk so as to be flush
with the surface of the floor. The nosings and treads of stalrs used by the public shall be kept in good repair and shall
be conspicuous.

20. Persons must not be allowed fo stand, sit or otherwise remain in any gangway or exitway.

21. Curtains shall not be hung across gangways, exitways or over staircases. Where hung over doorways or across
corridors, they shall draw easily from the centre and slide freely and shall be clear of the floor.

22 Before the public is admitted to the Premises, the Licensee shall inspect or cause to be inspected all doors, exits and
exitways to ensure that the same shall comply with these requirements and that all fastenings and bolts are in proper
working order.

23. In any part of the Premises which is regularly or exclusively used for a closely seated audience, all seats shall be
securely fixed to the floor.

24, In any part of the Premises not so regularly used chairs, if provided, shall be securely fastened together in lengths of
not less than four nor more than twelve whenever more than 250 persons are to be accommodated. There shall be
space of not less than 300mm between the back of one seat and the front of the one behind measured between
perpendiculars. Provision shall be made for the end seats in each row which flank the gangways to be securely
fastened to the floor.

25. Except with the consent of the Council, no seat shall be more than 4 metres from a gangway.

26. Where any entertainment involving a closely seated audience is provided, seats must be allocated by row and seat
number. The sealing arrangements must be nofified by the provision of a suitable plan to the Council and the Fire
Service. Such seating arrangements shall not be installed or used uniess they have been first approved by the

Coungil.

27. The whole of the electrical installation of the Premises shall be installed in a safe and satisfactory manner and shall be
maintained in good working order. No work shall be carried out on the systern except by a suitably qualified and
competent electrician.

28. It shall be the duty of the Licensee to arrange an inspection of the whole of the electrical installation in the premises at

least once in each three year period {or such shorter period as shall have been stipulated in writing by the Council).
Such inspection shall be carried out by a competent electrician who shall be required to issue a Certificate of Fitness
which must be produced to the Council as reguired.

29. The Licensee shall obtain a Certificate of Fitness for all temporary electrical installations, including all electrical
appliances in the auditorium. A copy of each certificate shall be available on the Premises, while the installation is
extant, and it shall be produced to the Council as required. Such installation shall only be carried out by a competent
person and be intrinsically safe,

30. All temporary electrical installations shall be disconnected from the permanent installation immediately after each
occasion on which they are used and shall be entirely removed immediately the need therefore has ceased.

31. All wires, cables and conduits from such temporary installations shall be installed in such a way that they shall not be
liable to snagging, looping or damage and so become a danger to persons present.

32. A record shall be kept of Certificates cf Fitness obtained

33 The current regulations of the Institution of Elecirical Engineers for the elecirical equipment shall be taken as a
standard for the electrical installation generally.

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 HI""“II""Mﬂﬁi’mmﬂm“l" ||| PLO700/30366 Page 9 of 16




g ] ™
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
Y " LR d . )
ANNEXES continued ...
34. A sensitive Earth Leakage Protection System (Residual Current Device) having a rated residual operating current of not

exceeding 30 milliamps shall be installed and maintained as part of the fixed power circuit installation. The device shall
be regularly tested {at least once a month} and a record of such fests kept in a log book and produced to the Council as
required.

35. A nominated person conversant with the position of and procedures for dealing with the electrical installation is to be
available at all imes when the public are on the Premises.

36. Where entertainers require a three phase supply, all such equipment shall be installed only by a competent electrical
contractor.
37. All parts of the premises shall be adequately illuminated and, except where otherwise permitted by the Council, those

portions to which the public has access and all routes of escape for performers and staff shall be provided with
adequate means of illumination from two independent sources.

38. The emergency lighting shall at all imes when the public are upon the Premises be maintained in working order and so
kept in use {except in such paris as are for the time being adequately lit by daylight) that it is adequate to enable the
public to see their way out of the Premises and clear of the building.

38. The emergency llghting shall not be controllable from the stage nor from any place accessible to the public.

40. The emergency lighting shall be maintained to British Standard 5266, be tested regularly, at least once a month, and a
record kept of such tests, such record to provided to the Council as required.

41, In the event of failure of the general lighting, the public shall be required to leave the Premises forthwith.

42, In the event of the failure of the emergency lighting, the auditorium shall be immediately fully illuminated by the general
lighting and the public shall be required to leave the Premises forthwith.

43. Any batteries supplying emergency lighting shall be fully charged befere the public are admitted to the Premises. They
shall be of such capacity and so maintained as to be capable of supplying at normal voliage the full load of the
emergency lighting during the time required for "safe escape” of the public in an emergency.

44, When the public has been required to leave the Premises owing to a failure covered by these provisions, they shall not
be readmitted until the general lighting or emergency lighting, as the case may be, failure of which was the reason for
their belng required to leave, shall have been fully restored.

45, All lighting to exit notices shall be maintained in good repair and shall not in any circumstances be extinguished or
dimmed while the public are on the Premises.

46. In all cases where it is desired to install temporary lighting, notice must be given to the Council, in writing, at least 48
hours before the desired commencement of any work.,

47. All temporary work must be immediately removed when no longer required for the purpose for which it was installed.

48. All parts of the premises shall be kept properly and sufficiently ventilated to the satisfaction of the Council and, in those
places where it is required for the purposes of the evacuation of smoke, the system shali be installed and maintained to
the satisfaction of the Devon Fire and Rescue Service.

49, All curtains and drapes within the Premises shall be flame resistant to the satisfaction of the Council. The Licensee
shall provide documentary evidence of the nature and date of any fire-proofing treatment. Details of such treatments
shall be recorded in a log book and produced to the Council as required.

50. The surfaces of walls and ceilings of the Premises to be of not less than Class 1 flame spread as defined by British
Standard 476 :Part 7. and escape routes to be not less than Class 0 as defined by paragraph A.8 of Approved
Document B2/3/4 of the Building Regulations. No redscoration of these surfaces may be carried out without the prior

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 I|I|"||| Immmmmm“"" ||| PLO700/30366 Page 10 of 16




r"

Licensing Act 2003
kPr'emisers Licence 700

" ANNEXES continued ...
consent of the Council.

51. A competent person trained in the handling and use of the fire equipment provided must be in charge of such
equipment during the whole time that the public are on the Premises. The person so in charge shall not be assigned or
allowed to perform any duties which will prevent him or her from being immediately available at all times.

52. A staff fire drill, including an evacuation procedure, shall be held at least once a month under the direction of the
Licensee. A record shall be kept of such drills, and made available to the Council as required.

53. The Licensee shall take all possible steps to eliminate the danger of fire occurring and shall ensure that all members of
staff, stewards and aitendants are fully instructed in their duties in the event of fire.

54, A written copy of fire drill instructions, including action to be taken when a fire or other emergency is discovered, shall
be displayed on the premises with these conditions.

55, No portable heating appliances of any description shall be used in the Premises while the public are present, without
the consent of the Council.

56. No explosive or highly inflammable material shall be brought inte the Premises and no liquefied petroleum gas cylinder
shall be used or stored in any part of the Premises whilst the public are present.

57. No cetton wool or other similar highly inflammable material shall be used for scenery, decoration or costume.

58. Fire fighting equipment and a suitable approved alarm system shall be installed within the Premises and in such a way
as shall be required by the Council and the Fire Officer. All such equipment shall be maintained in good and efficient
working order and kept ready for use and regularly tested. Portable fire extinguishers should be discharged at regular
invervals in accordance with Clause 10:2 of British Standard Code of Practice 5306 : Part 3 : 1980. Any backstage
automatic sprinkler installations must be designed, installed and maintained in accordance with the latest requirements
of the Fire Officers' Committee by a company entered on that Committee's Approved List of Installers Parts 1,11 or 1l
All tests are to be recorded in a log book to be produced as required by the Council.

59. Fire appliances containing carbon tetrachloride (CTC) or methyl bromide shall not be kept or used on the Premises.

60. Smoking shall be prohibited within any stage area and dressing rooms and notices will be prominently displayed to this
effect.

61. Immediately a fire is discovered or suspected, the Fire Brigade shall be called immediately by dialling 999. Any

outbreak of fire, however small, shall be recorded in a log book.

62. A consplcuous notice shall be displayed at the entrance or in the foyer of the Premises describing the position of the
nearest telephone.

63. The Licensee shall give at least 21 days written notice to the Council of any proposed dangerous performance or
exhibition, including exhibitions invoiving the use of naked flames and ne such exhibition shall be permitted unless prior
consent has been given by the Council.

64. Pyrotechnics shall not be used other than on a stage which is capable of being separated from the public by a fire-
resisting curtain and the Council has given its express consent. In this connection, pyrotechnics means apparatus or
other devices used to produce smoke, vapour or firework type effects.

65. The Licensee shall provide to the Council at least 28 days notice of his intention to install strobe or laser equipment and
such equipment shall not be used without the express consent of the Council

66. Combustible materials may only be stored in such positions as may be approved by the Council.

67. Heating of the Premises shail be provided and maintained in a manner satisfactory to the Council. If required by the
Council, a certificate in a prescribed form to the effect that the space heating apparatus and hot water boilers have
been examined and tested and are in a safe working condition, shall be give annually by a recognised insurance

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 af 12:02 |||||||||||||||mmm|[ﬂm]||“||||||| PLO700/30366 Page 11 of 16




4 ™
Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence
. . i l i A
ANNEXES continued-...
company and shall be submitted fo the Council with any initial or renewal Licence application.
68. Every heating applicance used on the Premises shall be so protected or situated sufficiently far from any woodwork,
hangings or other materials that it shall not be likely to catch fire.
69. All gas burners must be of a type and position approved by the Council. Gas taps within reach of the public shali be of
a secret or safety pattern.
70. Where the Licence permits the provision of dancing, a suitable and clearly identifiable single area must be available for

this purpose. The minimum area to be set aside shall be four square metres where the Licence permits a maximum
capagcity of between 1 and 99 people, six square metres where the Licence permits a maximum capacity between 100
and 199 people and nine square metres where the Licence permits a maximum capacity of over 200 people.

71. Uniess the express written consent of the Council shall first have been obtained, no enterfainment shall be provided in
any pari of the premises consisting of or invelving:-

. Hypnotism (as defined by the Hypnotism Act 1952);

. Striptease, lap dancing or any similar performance;

. The use of special effects, or matters in respect of which special risks will arise, including the introduction to
any area occupied by the public of any material, vapour, liquid, foam or foodstuff; or

. The use of any temporary structure or staged area

Applications for such consent must be made in writing in a form to be prescribed by the Council and submitted not less
than 28 days (or such other period as the Council may specify in particular circumstances) before the performance is
intended to be provided. Additional information considered appropriate to the application may be required to be
provided and, after due consideration, additional conditions may be imposed in relation to the entertainment, for which
an additional fee may be payable. A copy cof the application shall at the same time be forwarded to the Chief Officer of
Police and Fire Authority.

72. With regard to a performance involving hypnotism, the application shall, in all cases, contain the following particulars.
(1) the name and address of the person by whom the exhibition, demonstration or performance is to be given,
{(hereinafter called "the hypnotist"); (2) a description of the proposed exhibition, demonstration or performance; and (3)
a statement as to whether, and if so, giving full details thereof, the hypnotist has been previously refused, or had
withdrawn, a consent by any Licensing Authority or been convicted of any offence under the Hypnotism Act 1952 or of
an offence involving the breach of a condition regulating or prohibiting the giving of an exhibition, demonstration or
performance of hypnotism on any person at a place licensed for public entertainment.

73. In relation to any consent given for a hypnotism display, the following conditions shall apply:-

1 No exhibition, demonstration or performance shall be held whereby:

harm is caused or is likely to be caused to any person attending it, any person is caused, while under the
influence of hypnotism, to say or do anything offensive to the public; if the Council notifies the Licensee in
writing that it objects to anything said or done in the course of the exhibition such thing shall not thereafier be
included in the exhibition, there is the giving of hypnotherapy or any other form of treatment, there is any
experiment in which there is either the age regression of the subject or the subject is suspended between two
supports (so called "catalepsy"} or there is the giving of suggestions to the subject that he should perform any
act or behave in any manner which is likely to be interpreted as indecent, offensive or harmful, nor that the
subject should consume any substance which is either noxious or harmiul.

2 All hypnotic or post-hypnotic suggestions shall be completely removed from the minds of the subjects
(including those of the audience) before they leave the room or place in which the performance takes place.
Likewise, any post-hypnotic suggestions given shall take place only in the presence of the hypnotist and shall
not continue after the performance or away from the room or place in which the performance takes place.

3 * The exhibition shall conform to the description submitted to the Council unless the Council has required or
expressly authorised a maodification.

4 Any modifications in the exhibition subsequently required by the Council shall be made immediately upon
notice thereof being given by the Council to the Licensee.

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 ||||||||l||!H1ﬁ|ﬂ1ﬁllﬂﬁi|lll|lllllll| ||| PLO700/30366 Page 12 of 16




Licensing Act 200.3 | — :
Premises Licence | 700

ANNEXES continued ...

5 No inducements shall be offered to any person to subject themselves to the influence of the hypnotist.

6 No poster, advertisement or programme relating to the exhibition shall be displayed, sold or supplied by or on
behalf of the Licensee either at the premises or elsewhere, which is likely to be injurious to morality or
otherwise offensive to public feeling; if the Council notifies the Licensee in writing that it objects to such an
item so displayed, sold or supplied, that item shall not thereafter be displayed, sold or supplied. All such items
promoting the exhibition shall draw attention, in a clear and legible manner to the prohibition on the
hypnotising of persons under the age of 18 imposed by Section 3 of the Hypnotism Act 1952.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

1. The Licensee shall keep and maintain good order and decent behaviour in the Premises during the hours of public
entertainment. No performance or exhibition provided shall be of an obscene, indecent or objectionable nature.

2, The Licensee shall at all times ensure that persons on or leaving the Premises and using adjacent car parks and
highways conduct themselves in an orderly manner and do not in any way cause annoyance to residents or persons
passing by.

3. The Licensee shall ensure that noise shall not emanate from the Premises such as to cause persons in the

neighbourhood to be unreasonably disturbed. To this end, adequate sound insulation should be provided and regard

must be had to the ventilation requirements for the Premises. All sound insulation must be installed to the satisfaction
of the Council.

4, The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment provided shall at all fimes be under the
control of the Licensee or Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the Premises
not accessible o the public.

5. During any period of time where amplified socund is played in any part of the Premises either:-

{i) the noise level shall not exceed 102 dB{A)(slow)} at any time or 95 dB{A) Leq over a 10 minute period OR

{ii) the contents of “"The Draft Code of Practice on Sound Levels in Discotheques" (HMSO Ref. ISBN 01175
1862X) be adopted in its entirety on the Premises CR

The Protection of Children From Harm

1. Children shall not be permitetd in any area where intoxicating liquor is being sold or supplied unless accompanied by a
responsible adult.

ANNEXE 3

CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

1. A CCTV system of an evidential standard must be installed to the satisfaction of the police, and the system to be in
operation at all times the premises are open to the public. All recordings from that system must be kept for a period of
31 days and the police to have access to recordings at any reascnable time.

2. Cn every occasion that the premises sells alcohol after midnight and then closes after 12.30am, SIA door staff shall be
employed from 9.00pm until closing.

3. All drinks must be served in shatterproof glasses and no alcohol shall be served in glass boftles from which it is
intended or likely that a person shall drink.

4, There must be no entry or re-entry to premises after 12 midnight.

soyspseoormmoars: |GG




Llcensmg Act 2003 o
Premlses Llcence

J
ANNEXES continued ...
Public Safety
1. The ratio of stewards to customers on the premises shall be no less than 1:75.
2. All electrical equipment brought on to the premises by performers in conjunction with their act must be electrically
tested to ensure its safety.
3. The use of strobe lighting shall only be permitted in instances where the flicker rate of the output unit is 4 flickers per
second or less.
4, Clear signage indicating the use of strobe lighting and the risk of flicker sensitive epilepsy must be clearly displayed
prior to and during all performances at which strobe lighting is to be used.
The Prevention of Public Nuisance
1. Noise or vibration shall not emanate from the premises such as to cause persons in the neighbourhod to be
unreasonably disturbed. Noise shall not be auidble within any noise sensitive premises with windows open for normal
ventilation especially after 11pm. The criteria applied, from boundary to nearest residential property are;
(i) Before 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be clearly distinguishable above other noise.
(i) After 11pm - Noise emanating from the premises shall not be distinguishable above background levels of
noise.
(iii) The local authority shall reserve the right in cases of tonal noise and where premises are attached to others, to

make further assessments from within the residential property.

2. Within the Yacht Club, all fire doors shall remain closed during amplified live music and entertainment and the door
lobby shall remain in use throughout the time of ampiified entertainment.

3. Within the Smugglers Bar, doors and windows shali remain closed during amplified live music and entertainment to
reduce noise breakout. A management scheme shall be in place to ensure this situation remains.

ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LalPac on 20 Feb 2013 at 12:02 ||||||||||M|mm"m"||||"|||| I PLOT00/30366 Page 14 of 16



-

Licensing Act 2003 |
Prem ises Licence Su nm
'y
LOCAL AUTHORITY
Licensing Section
Torbay Council
ORB AY Roebuck House
Abbey Road
COUNCIL ~ampre TORQUAY
T e LD DEVON
TQ2 5EJ
Premises Details
POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR-DESCRIPTION
Waterside Holiday Park
Dartmouth Road, Paignton, Devon, TQ4 6NS. Telephone 01803 812400

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- a perfermance of live music
- any playing of recorded music

- entertainment of a similar description to that falling within a performance of live music, any playing of recorded music or a
performance of dance

- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for dancing

- provision of late night refreshment

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Aclivity (and Area if applicabie) Description Time From Time To
E. Performance of live music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 7:00pm 11:00pm

New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight

New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
F. Playing of recorded music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 10:00am 11:30pm

New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight

New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
H. Entertainment of a similar description to that falling within E, F, or G (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 7:00pm 11:00pm

New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight

New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
i. Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 7:00pm 11:00pm

New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight

New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)

Monday to Sunday 7:00pm 11:00prm

New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight

eusosescaorsazos || IR A



Llcensmg Act 2003
Premises Licence Summary

THE TIM;E_S' THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activily (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
J. Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors) continued ...
New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
L. Late night refreshment (Indoors}
Monday to Sunday 11:00pm 1:00am
New Year's Eve 11:00pm 5:00am
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 1:00am
New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight
New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
THE OPENING HOURS -OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 9:00am 1:30am
New Year's Eve 10:00am Midnight
New Year's Day Midnight 11:00pm
These times relate to Reception and the Yacht Club. The site is open to residents 24
hours a day.

. WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL. WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

Park Holidays UK Ltd Coghurst Hall, vy House Lane, Ore, Hastings, Sussex, TN34 4NP.

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR’ EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER; CHARITY NUMBER {WHERE APPLICABLE)

Park Holidays UK Lid 2434161

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERViSOR-WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALGOHOL

Andrew Mark BELLERBY

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES:BY CHILDREN |S RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
Access is restricted only under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003.

Vo G

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
20 February 2013

rssvsesenoraoszes ||| RN



- 1 1 e
FEL51.00 /\/ o @
stage N OB @ @ .

L )
: J
\m .




. ANNEXE4

@

L

P

/i

I\
A

Page 62



lil

ROOM IN ROOF TRUSSSES
s, TRUSSSED RAFTERS ~FLYING JACK , LOOSE INFIIL

Fd Y - -

“IN TRUSSES

r

frsia, e Poeies
b FLATS '
. NO DIMENSIONS TO BE SCALED FROM THIS _uz?.s__zm!.M

NOTES: :

L
<4

/

B A ol

X
| Loose mens

expen

!

[

I

!
U
R
M
¥

7N

; 23607 .“...._._.,.._&
co et

k-

i

1/

<M

Y]

I
.\.//I
-~

<1 {1 \ {0

of roc¥ m_rmo —
e

h
\
|
§
, FLYING JACK MONO TRUSSES
10000
1
£
i
,‘
H
!
|
|

B8 1T 11— ) -

\/\ B /\,r \\ Jr, A -
/muk. <l _oﬂx _.,._,r:.o.,m..-\\.\w\ N \\\ , / w : w
EE—— e s \.n . I// m . e .e |
e L | 2,
| LN O o fADEEB L LZTRR D

..\.u.—..—\rw__?.l ~1
Ay _ .o —- _.-Mﬂ MQ:.M.::....:..M.::.

annrre

APPROVED .ot S s

respommrnmre




REVISIONS DATE
"CLIENT
Emur, . M LT L
i . — = WATERSIDE HOLIDAY PARK
= @ ! F e THREE BEECHES
s S _ b PAIGNTON
2400 | N ¢ 3362 . 1200 1000 .. 1200 ., 4043 1200 , 767
‘ = § C . PROJECT ,
—— ~IT =<k .Il_.ﬂ.l...._.ll...il.l.! ..|1||-l\...lr. |m.ll||. lllll |u||_}/ ] i
._iﬁc_ = o ::.,..,15_,.wuw_,w.-li_li-w_ | WATERSIDE HOLIDAY PARK
| o T ern o [0  THREE BEECHES =
= v o h “ g - _u>_ozﬁOzﬂ.. %u
- o EIEE : A :
i arcadel/ TV E | ladies " Q._n“l § i i L
. _Q, Pt /__Fmo:wm Ay : DRAWNBY 'nGp REV.
Ntangy ” lﬁl—m r ..C [mw - — m- ‘—mNm i '
g . e | : n_.“ |- = DATE 21-10-03 2 .
) 8 e 8 CHECKED BY
llllll 3 Ay i
— = === o ¢ CE ! DRAWING TITLE
L.ﬂwu_.m'mmo E_..aﬂ..n&._! [ o uno_..nm ____,. 2 ﬁ—nbzm -
cornder i N
m n..~m !
T porch \ | ot e 11
...... M -Tii..%-!}---!i " ﬂ?m__%%amn
J 4000__ i} 4930 X 1950
!mvl 50.350




Building safer communities together

(CONSTABULARY!

Licensing Department Licensing East

Torbay Council Force Headquarters

C/O Torquay Town Hall Middlemoor

Castle Circus EXETER

TORQUAY EX2 7HQ

TQ1 3DR

25 February 2015

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Waterside holiday Park, Three Beaches, Dartmouth Road, Paignton, TQ4 6NS

With regard to the above variation application under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003,
please be advised that the police intend to make representation to the Torbay Council
Licensing Committee.

Police Licensing have discussed this application with the applicants representative, Ms
Kirsty Stagg, InnCourt Licensing Consultants and as a result of these discussions the
police contend the removal of this condition Annex 2 Prevention of crime and disorder
condition 1 and annex 3 condition 3, allowing drinks to be served in a glass bottle from
which it is intended or likely that a customer shall drink. This could well lead to the
potential increase and likelihood of serious injury being caused and likely to have a
negative impact on the Licensing Objectives.

| refer to the attached letter from General Manager, Torbay hospital 20June 1995
appendix A and Herald Express article 6 August 2004, which relates to the supporting of
an enforceable condition to say “All glasses in which drinks are served shall be of
strengthened glass and no drinks shall be served in a bottle from which it is intended that
a customer will drink.

In Torbay every premises licence that authorises the sale of alcohol after midnight has a
condition prohibiting such glass bottles and this has been a policy since 1993.

The police have agreed the following conditions, which has been agreed in liaison with
InnCourt Consultants, see attached email appendix ¢, which should added to the licence
under the prevention of crime and disorder and protecting children from harm to ensure
that the Licensing Objectives are met:-

Page 71

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk ustantn sevics BrcaLone




Building safer communities together

HDEVON & COR WAL
CONSTABULAR

Prevention of crime and Disorder

1. On every occasion that the premises extends its hours of operation for sales of alcohol
after midnight and closure to the public after 00.30hrs, from 9.00pm of that operational
day, all drinks shall be served in toughened or strengthened glasses and no drinks shall
be served in glass bottles from which it is intended or likely that a person shall drink.

2. Alcoholic drinks to be consumed in the licensed area only and customers must not be
permitted to take open containers outside the licensed area of the premises.

3. Regular collection of empty/finished containers to be removed from public areas.

Protection of children from harm

1. As per application - Children shall not be permitted in any area used for the sale and
supply of intoxicating liquor unless accompanied by a responsible adult, excluding the
shop.

2. There must be a Challenge 25 policy in place.

The police have also discussed the new shop area being created in the main building on
the lower level of the club house, see plan attached to application, and earlier opening
time to 8am. The police do not see that this will have an impact on the licensing
objectives.

The police submit this for the Local Authority Licensing Committee for their consideration
and appropriate amendments to the licence.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact my Licensing
Officer, Peter Cosby, on 01803 218464.

Yours faithfully,

Mr P Cosby

Licensing Officer

Devon BCU

Devon and Cornwall Constabulary

Page 72

www.devon-cornwall.police.uk T ——




j
=

Pt
Mr P Strick Paignton Police Station
General Manager, Torbay Hospital PO Box 1
Hengrave House PAIGNTON
Lawes Bridge TQ3 2YF
TORQUAY TQ2 7AA
RPS/LM 20 June 1995 (01803) 841255
CSUPT/F/ids/ced Ch Supt Seaton
Dear

Thank you for your letter dated 13 June 1995 and the possibility of you making a general statement
regarding the use of strengthened glasses in our night clubs.

This initiative began in 1993 when I supported the Torbay Borough Council’s decision to add a
condition whereby all drinking glasses in use in night clubs should be of a type, when smashed would
fragment and not leave jagged edges. Only one club in Torbay dissented and went to Law in objection.
As a result the condition placed on all premises with the benefit of a Special Hours Certificate (those
that stay open after normal permitted hours) was amended to say all glasses in which drinks are served
shall be of strengthened glass and no drinks shall be served in a bottle from which it is intended that a
customer will drink.

This condition became enforceable from December 1994 and to date the police have had no reported
assaults involving the use of bottles and glasses. I would Jike to publicise this success. I feel added
weight would be given if the Hospita! felt that there had been a decrease in the amount of patients that
you are dealing with who have injuries caused by a bottle or a glass that occurred in one of Torbay’s
night clubs.

A general enquiry to this effect has been made by one of my officers to Mr Hugh Walters’office.
However, I am sorry to hear that Mr Walters is indisposed and we were not able to gain any
information.

I look forward to hearing from you and should you require any further information please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

30 S,

J D Seaton
Chief Superintendent

6
02366 Page 73

——




FEEET IRV IE Y S VLY -

.l.
JIA 03 ¥eads o1 aowed
BOARY 10U PIP 9T BSM0TY
owﬂ ‘9PIST @ouo pres
OanoIoqsuaany I
“wreds ur Aeprioq 3
“HI0M B JOJ SUTARS] Sem
2 95MEIRG AQUONI oY)
peues isnl pue jusl
-0Ta Suraq JO UonudjuT
ou peq sy pres ag
WY Ju2] pey &y
0ZLF &4 INoqe 3oread
I ©3 eads €1 sem Op

. T 01pRUEM 9YTIE Ples oy

APISUL 109 3y URTM

"paytAN Suraq

JNOTILA JSNOY 9G]} ojur
am o paarde oy
WY 03 PamQ Sem et
£auomTt 3251709 0} S50
Yl 0] JUdM SY PIes
0IOQSTIaN® I
"Iy
MEIS € (L TUE0)s
81} UI TG paqqels pie
GSIMe ‘peoy 2a0I9)
WY W 90y 599183
SN 03U PaTAIIUn
UaM  UBNoIoqsussnd
AL 1EE POUIER
uernaasoad
"SUTPUNOA [OIME[TI
3o a3reyo- 1assel o1
70 L3708 Jou puno] osTe
PUE JUSIIT YI1M 30T
termme] SUTpOnos IO
HN0D WMOL) J919XH 18
penmboe sem ‘gg ‘4ano
-I0QSURANY  STHUA(]
"$IZTED SUFPUNOA.
JO poTes useq
SBY 20USJOp JOS Ul
Jo[esp 3nIp UoAs(
[INOS B PIGQE]S 3
POWTEP ;M NVIN 'V

paJes|d
ueul
- 98Bl

- qels

HIULD T JDU| QAL VAL

asmory Axpad

3197 A HOYANE], I PIseq

aaTyenIUr Surdwen-ney
e puhaq e £30],

‘suodeam

SurgsewEs-20e]

§e pasn aq

1.1eD L9711 05 Sa10Y

pue sassed feayes

IOMPOIUT O} SosTEHaId

POSUIOT] oI0m Sursan

usedares BULMoIs

© pagorg dwpol

© ABQAGT, I HOITOd

STNYE TYd Ad

L'

0.0y

JeY 0} piq MeN

| sBuisse|b, i

0] JUdi IS ‘FUISSTIL oM
auoydala) e[Iqom oy} pue
USEO 3y} PUNOJ 8Us way A,

“2J91f} SEM 97 SSATUN WOy

et BUOUJ PUE (SED 9]019

WOy s,;wunuw ojul
QV—O_LG— 19brusLd 1

WILIOJITY HIVIS Ay

SUBA 0T sem Ae[J JEUI 3MO2 Jed 0] puE 189 0} Jurees ...mﬁﬂﬁﬁmmmﬁ.. - “LI00D 911 PIO1
[BTe) Junres|o pue Slefea] oy pro} £qQUSY I ONUT} SeM 9y pOWIeR Sy UM I9)S0F LS Den DRY 3T 'PIRS {qusy [JeydriN  JOIT0D
SULTeAep  Y10m  LEPTION -WOD 0} Pamorre 2q pmofs Jupndoys JO 80USQO Te oys ‘W) JeU) UY PO SIedk _go1d umoio ROPUTA. 1]
3uiop pasordwa sem oy Jeq; I9DI0 NOLENTIqesIam)jey] Jaj ojdeisureq uy pasodun g1 Sem 9 SOULS ATED INSOS yon g YaNnoIy: 10qqY U0}
PURTOISIATOdNS UIIm UONep Poeide SajeSISEUIaT) JOYE Sem UOTUM JopIo TOMENIq WX Udaq PeT ARLY PlO-Teak-gT MBN UT SWOW 51000
-OUIOI0E JSESLalq puepaq Teak © I0F 95XeqOSIp [PUCT -BTAI A)UNUIIIOY Ieak-OM} JBU) poleanal PIEA, ST o Mﬁ.ﬁ. o3 h%. s Fﬁ.w
W PIATTAE[J PTESPIBM S IPU0O © UoAL3 Sem 9F © 03 109(qus mu«m&m SEM 1mo) semoy, STW ALY 14 Plaeq
‘daals 03 9IDGMOUIOS POpaal - v &np AL 1P 00 pAod SYS e Sums S3enSIIeiA UoAd(T PIesty LInoo
pue L13uny sem a1 mmsmuou U0 100qY UOLMBN ‘Onuasy oS PO} AqUsy 4 suond e ‘sarejsdn das|se
JWIOY 5,190 ST O} SU03  spue[peodd O1 auioy e.3ul 19pa0 2193 SQOW 3T PUE USEXAR gy ays oy auoyd
PeEq oY aoTod Do) Leld 187U JeyE SO puR suohd Surpuiy aeye S oY g -57a) SQOUE I8 00
" 'pIppe ey -9} ST SUMedls PITIDE "SUIOT] 32 PIATT TS Ogae ‘do9fs 0y sz o104 O q 300}
AeME DIED WIS ST UMOIG) 5T SI9YM JM00 W poxeadd®  19myo1q pue 19ISTS ST WM -20N0S PITE 180 03 Surqewos PUE  asand s Ietjom
PR BT UsY} A TRASMOE 10Q0V WOLMAN ‘qUICH PIOJ 3o0eiuos uy 1daY 31 gSnowIre 308 03 U7 suos pue papormn SIY WO YSBd S[018

“Eq  -9p] *$5040 aqmee) Jo wPOOZ J0U, SBM ISHOW JOOP 0Bq oW  PuUNO} ‘STeaf 9ATF Ul SAOY
31 {00} pure suoyd aTg PuUnof J9Moq pue 18)STS ST puE  Ae[d Ueamjeq pey oY seyenstient proj 1250 10 Ueaq S
ous gaeum  owioy  SAPLI sTQ a0y sjuesead SEURSLIO dISUORERI o) DrES 9YS | DIGA STMMp i0jomoss.Aerg  199SOJ LS I Uedq Sey

ouM YHOVNHIL V

DM PUT STV MUN'] oY
J6 Sofdxe paads-usy
puz Saul] Hoars
o} TPaxmpe SAemre
1 IssEunol ® sv,
"Houexq Aenbioy,
01 1000y  Uoiman
91} U0 T3IS Usaq 198U
SBY SSEP O ‘inoun
Al pUEe u0lBurpped
U2/MIaq S UTRlD
o uwoe sdim pevors
8200 SPBWL SR S9Al]

-OUIOD0]  POUTIedns
¥V SEe[) UENopTY,
ARMITEX

ING UO JULSUS JO SR
a[qelou SITf 207 3800y
B pue ‘sn J0p Aep Su
JOX9 UE o Ta STUT,,
pres Kemrey ureag
MIOWLTE pug  uo3
<udred 91p 30 odewew
Texsnes degon ALty
"PESSUL BTy [Inog
Jo uotu) 9sm o} pado
Pue Aepung S Iof
suerd 31 pa TeD ey
amyy, iseg ‘dim ayy
Jo Jmowoead sy Ing

, ﬁm:.q%o.ﬁ
ot} SRUI 0} paraadxe
Ugaq  pery  9umdus

Weals UISISoM JeoIs)
JOWLI0] B ISNEII] SUE
Aemires AUe 10F 28T

-Ins SWOIoMm € aq [Ia |

sotexeadde saupsus
PV sse[)  Aemprey
wIsed qMON  pue
UOPUOT] JSWIQY JTL
‘PUSHOM
STU] UL} IesmsSSur
0] 1004V UTOMMAN
9} 3JuolE Jurpesy
24 LA BOLILY [0S
JO TOTU) SATIOTIOD0]
Urea)s 9y £1035Ty S3T
T 8T} 1831 941 04

ISam 9yl
W uied)
Ui2dls
15918

¥002 ‘9 LSNDNY Avald: ‘'SSRHJXE QVHIH g

Page 74



. VRRLLL TEER0
1180 TOTEULIONTT TRIM
SUOAWY THUOM IM5T
Toun Treq sonod o
Poseaal 2em 1opIosTp
JTIoTA JO Torordsns uo
PaISaLIe 3x5M Ogm Aog
PIo-TEaA-US9)XIS & pue

TOW Pro-Teaf-9f oM,
W STLIRIWOD
0 198y oYy oy Ioud
SIS TI3( SARY L’
O SUOATER MI] DINOMA
9\ "2I0JOY AWM 1X0YS
® JPISOI IUSplou]l Ue
W33 DAY JUATIE I3
oA9l[8q M Ing ALeme
oE] 91y SpIsING Judg e
"0] PIII8d 213/ 3M,, 'PTES

welmsedods aorjod
) "proy AeqIo], Ul
‘sedded feme aye] Teau
SeoRIy aM. dm_ PaAToATL

. oTom ordosd wmwoasg
J3pJIOSTP
snoLIes jo  jrodax
€ 3urmorioy Iq3mpia

. Jsye 3suf peoy Leqloy, -

U0 juepru agl o}
POTED AIBM SI300O

aﬁwﬁm wo nojudreg
ur 3 © 0] S9sSetLm
0¥ Jurresdde

are 2ofod ZVENIOL

jeadde
ssaujim

b1y

‘Tern Lep
0IR B Jajre pParesp
Se pue  safTeyo
93 Tj}0q DITIep peq
I9jexy ‘peoyd TOITIN JO
ySnoloqsusonyd AN

"30UISP
Jlés  ur adxead
32 a8uny pue dn i1 %m
0] podelew pue A4
~do1d 3ty ur SJTI] & Mes
ySnoloqsuasny N
e pIeay Al 29T,
. TNy Je Sug
NoYs pue SURTEIS
Sem PUE 9Xe U pue
JIUIUEY T ITM patiae

THUSLAATT [N

a3a[rod

[ Je 3910} SyUaE e

U punoy 193] Sem. 0523
8l SnuUTW ‘Heq ),

‘Bururon

Aepssupapm, uUo  weT

poe wdpg'TT usaageq | .

o0l wondaoax
@ e dem  Jopum
sem fyred oy opma
me[o1s sem 8eq 9y,

i g3
EDSANY, Wo. SMIY JO
a8s[10D UMSTnIe] A
Je d e 3urmp 0823
amurenos  Seqpueq
B ol0)s gAML VY

Kued je
_U3]0]S sem

Wi

T o ST

a9V 2y 0 ok

91doad Jo Jnsax ® se
WA JARY I Aeq a3
UM SEMESSE SNOLIES
. MO ATaA U aaeY
2I973 TOQTPW0D STR JO
TwonIsod WY 91 S0UTS,,
ABRQIOT, UT UST
SeM JTHULED.
rendsoy u.#_._uuw

3O [RAJT I FWN A} 1Y
« 904 SSEE
' UL POAISS 9 POA
HULIp OU 1213} P)STST

0STe WOQIPWOD YT,
“PemRMISUANS 9 proys
$9s58Td JUDULID e
PIISISUT ITHA SISTIOY]
jmamureLTa)
qUPIATH T8 Ho

ST} 0} @0ed WY SUTem.x
PIA ‘TORpPIod e
LI0TNE Tese]
I} [HIA PIFIOM B FEEL
pres MHM«E =15 3d
ATENIqaT JXau
Ayopne uﬂwmwma aq
JUTEDD] 1T UITM. STI) e
43ayes qnd 10 AITARI E 1€
AToS0T0 JUTHOOT 29 pmMas.
TIUNOD a1 PrEs o
« TURTAHOITANS }59Tes
oY} sosTmaxd pos AT
3T oTjAL 27do
JOJJ0 03 INUPUOI 0 [T
M), spasTmond 3y puy

9} 96 INOINIdO =

«'PIYIOAdNS

2q 03 303 seq sasTmaId

PISTAOT] UY L)ayes orpqnd

SISEIIIUT JET) JUTYIATY

TN3ssa30ns ST 11 eq) adoy

PUE 0ATIERIUT HOJUNE],
AT} PUSUIINOD A4,

*3UO ALY
sqnd [Te JoN "soueoT]
FISTIUTEI XU DN g
QY3 0) A0 53ETHI I omT)
ST 3¢ Inqg ‘sasnoey oqqod
ITe 03 A1dde 03 HOHIPUOd
JETIUIlS B SuI00[aMm

PIHios ap,, (pOppE o

"PIES 37 ,‘SquIaIy3
ot SSE[S v kA 1Y 2urag

00OV 90100TVH BRI UBlY :0LOMd

0T A[Teau selmer Jo)
Lem o1 pased g3no10q
g Uoﬁuunﬂn..n M_wwwm mﬂao oruM SpIegs Apesp

C agA e TN OX
. §,Tuno) Leqrog, TAEI] JO PEISUT WON0X(

POSTLIT S30a{qo Ayey]
3} sped [0S Jmq
973 3snelvq Umo J191}
Jo sarafqoad pey sasserd
Jooadaaneqs pres ag

« X 203 Tie uL,] "eap¥ poosd

1 TQUISMIAT we)
0] Se J0F 5a55e13
OSOTL PASTL 94, 3M,,
‘pres ‘aprsanoqyerq
s AenbxoJ, wo uuy
TOPUOTY ,STO0dSIIYIoM

003 34 IR TAOTS 2ALT]
SOTMSTIE)S U S0UTG,,

MOT[OJ P[NOM SqIU

e ™deuen

©HI0IMITS) TR
*SYOSIEQ ST PAs A

e sa0ard presnown
B oy wumh.muuﬂﬂw
T[T 5355
pausqano) Areroads
asn sqnd 213 TV
1099y

wolMaN %n.n < |
‘aoyudt mﬂmﬂﬂw&
Of $9]0Y SurIsjem
STNY g, worye.sdo

SUOOdSABIIOM I WAL

SUOILTE *SEANEUAD]
Jayes 10y paydo
Apearfe sAael HOAS(.

MNOG Ul sqnd auiog

‘5529018 L1349 uSredures

ITf paTsIA um "Jms
‘pres
oY ‘prYom Teapy we af
-sqnd 03 PU9IXa JOU PIP
JAMILNS I3 YSNOIRIE
"FE6T U SQORIOITST
TEQO] [[© UF S373304

'§-s| DU sasseld pametpStans

Jo7 3urna e Surmoas

£q e 513 Jo peate,,

Apeaiqe Sem YESnoIoq

31} pTes IeJue)s 19N
AIVIO SUISWaNT Leg

“penIgsmp

Arpeq soe) a9

1T GRTZ MDETIAL TTGEIY

‘6ITF 118 T280 WO
Jesmsdury o) -0}SLIg
oY ToAeD . I0F joog

« STetoads
JSRISNTIUS TO 851 JOJ
SOPEOIp saa 1sed o
I9A0 JAPIO BUB{IoM WL
1day Ussq ARy TYOIgM
RWed vV oaIm
Jo mﬂ% ST mﬁ e .ﬁom.nmﬁww
Sread gg a
Ul 801AJSS w%%ﬂ?m.ﬁ
SARAITEY USTIIE THOI]
UMBIDILA SBM BILYY
uog  Jjo  uotuy,,

. SPLOY 7S
¥ s ‘gdwggr Jo
JAROTOIO] TTED)S B JOY
PI0221 peads PLios amql
OOl pIefeny SurSug
J91618 To1ET JIBOA V,

‘sanoty X185
Jo aunn pajuapasaidan
U3ty e ur qUIDH
pue ssoxn s3ury Wop
-Ho] UPamidq Ssaxdye
UOTRUOIO) oty lom
01 E«MM.E ‘L2ST T

AN SITEEUS 1Y ssel)

DATI JO U0 SEA BV
pnog  Jo  uworun,,
"TETS100g SUTALY
g gy SSe[D) 9 JO
TorsIoan Tuyramod axotn
AT2rs pue pescxduy
uB sem USISIp SO
TV SSEID HUN'T @UL..

SICrLmnE

Page 75



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 An application for a Premises Licence in respect of Rutland Hotel, Daddyhole Road, Torquay TQ1 2ED
	12032015 Rutland Hotel New App 1.pdf
	12032015 Rutland Hotel New App 2.pdf
	12032015 Rutland Hotel New App 3.docx
	12032015 Rutland Hotel New App 4.pdf

	7 Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of  Waterside Holiday Park, Dartmouth Road, Paignton TQ4 6NS
	12032015 Waterside Holiday Park (Var) App 1.pdf
	12032015 Waterside Holiday Park (Var) App 2.pdf
	12032015 Waterside Holiday Park (Var) App 3.pdf


